

TOLLERTON PARISH COUNCIL

**MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD IN THE MEMORIAL HALL,
TOLLERTON ON TUESDAY 4 JANUARY 2011 AT 7.30PM**

PRESENT: Councillors: Bob Simpson (Chairman), Gill Wadsworth, Sue Jackson, Mark Brown and Paula Thompson.

Clerk: Nigel Knapton.

11/1 APOLOGIES

No apologies were received.

11/2 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 7 DECEMBER 2010

Minutes previously circulated. Agreed and signed as a correct record.

11/3 CLERK'S REPORT AND MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

- a. There was no problem with flooding at South Back Lane at this time but one drain was still blocked as well as drains in Church Close, Moorlands, Main Street and Sykes Lane. Clerk to report to NYCC Highways.
- b. There was still rubbish in Network Rail's wood after the removal of the. Clerk to chase up Network Rail.
- c. Councillor Brown has completed the pot hole survey. Clerk to forward to NYCC Highways.
- d. The Countryside Ranger would be replacing the footpath sign. He has installed a way marker for now.
- e. The Clerk had put a notice on the board regarding the theft of decorative chimney pots.
- f. No reply had been received from NYCC Highways regarding the missing Warehills Lane sign.
- g. There were no planning conditions regarding parking at Chombeys. The windows referred to were at Red Barn. Clerk to contact Hambleton DC.
- h. Several village organisations had been contacted regarding possible Royal Wedding celebrations. No reply had been received.
- i. The pro forma had been sent to the Parish Plan Steering Group. They wish to attend the March meeting.

11/4 PUBLIC FORUM

The planning application for the slurry lagoon was discussed by the eight members of the public present who were all opposed to the application. The Council listened to all their objections.

11/5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION

- a. 10/02857/FUL – Proposed alterations and extensions to existing dwelling at Holmfield, Newton Road, Tollerton for Mr J Robinson. **Wish to see APPROVED.**
- b. NY/2010/0494/FUL - Excavate to build a slurry lagoon at Fleetbank Lodge, York Road, Tollerton for Mr David E Coning. **Wish to see REFUSED.** There would be a smell nuisance regardless of the direction as there are local businesses in all directions, the volume of traffic is a concern and the additional damage to the road network. The Council wish to see an environmental impact statement produced, they

Approved Chairman

also wish to see the application elevated from a delegated item to a Committee item and to have a site visit by the Planning Committee attended by a representative of the Parish Council. The Clerk would also contact County Councillor Sowray regarding the matter.

11/6 PLANNING DECISIONS AND APPEALS

None were received.

11/7 HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL STANDARDS COMMITTEE

There was no one who was able to be nominated as the Parish Council representative.

11/8 FINANCIAL MATTERS

- a. Receipts and payments and bank balances were noted.
- b. Payments were agreed to Nigel Knapton (Clerk & Expenses) £306.75.

11/9 CORRESPONDENCE

A list of correspondence since the last meeting was noted and is attached.

11/10 REPORTS FROM COUNTY COUNCILLOR

No County Councillor was present.

11/11 REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLOR

No District Councillor was present.

11/12 REPORTS FROM PARISH COUNCILLORS

The playground maintenance checks would be done tomorrow. These had been delayed due to the snow. No reply had been received from the Tollerton Sports & Recreation Committee.

A dog had been attacking others in the village. Clerk to report this to the Hambleton DC dog warden to find a way forward.

There is more dog fouling on the footways. Clerk to contact Hambleton DC Streetscene again about the matter.

The website was been updated with new software.

The salt bins were been kept full and any spreading was now done correctly. Councillor Brown suggested the Council purchase a spreader for between £150 and £200. This would be considered in Autumn for next winter.

The documents regarding the Localism Bill had been circulated by the Clerk.

11/13 MATTERS FOR INCLUSION ON NEXT AGENDA

None at present.

11/14 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting is to be on Tuesday 1 February 2011 at 7.30pm in the Memorial Hall.

The meeting closed at 8.25pm

Approved Chairman

Correspondence Received

02/12/2010	Hambleton DC	Hambleton DC Update	C2N
07/12/2010	Hambleton DC	Area Forum dates	C2N
08/12/2010	Hambleton DC	Planning Application 10/02857/FUL	AG
08/12/2010	HSBC	Bank Statement	C2N
13/12/2010	NALC Briefing	The Localism Bill	C2N
13/12/2010	Rural Action Yorkshire	AGM	C2N
14/12/2010	Network Rail	BMX Track	AG
19/12/2010	Hambleton DC	Shared Services Update & Posters	C2N
21/12/2010	NYCC	Planning Application	AG
22/12/2010	David Bowe - NYCC	North Yorkshire & York Waste PFI	C2N
23/12/2010	David Chase - NYCC Highways	Manhole Cover, Tennis Court Lane	AG
23/12/2010	David Chase - NYCC Highways	Mising Chamber Cover - Newton Road	AG

Approved Chairman